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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Austin Weyant; Chase_Settle@eogresources.com
Subject: work plan for State D SWD #1
Attachments: State D SWD #001 work plan final.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
Please find the attached work plan for the EOG State D SWD #1.  This site has had two reported releases, one 
from 2006 and one from 2009.   
 
Amber, 
 
From the figures you’ll see there is impact in the pasture on the east side of the battery.  Will this be included in 
the ROW for the battery?  Please advise.  I’d also like to include that once remediation has been completed, we 
will schedule to reseed the pasture with an SLO approved seed mix. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Heather Patterson 
Staff Scientist 

Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
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